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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blevins, Bradley <BBlevins@BassPet.Com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Jim Amos
Cc: Blevins, Bradley
Subject: PLU CVX JV BS 023H
Attachments: photo 1.JPG; ATT00001.txt; photo 2.JPG; ATT00002.txt

All, 
Bopco EHS was notified of a release at the PLU CVX JV BS 023H. The well unloaded and ran the frac tank over. Vacuum 
trucks were called to the location and were able to recover 150 barrels of oil. It is estimated that 40‐50 barrels remain in 
the soil. I will follow up with an initial C‐141, if you have any questions please let me know. Thanks 
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